Subject: RE: dates

Date: Thursday, November 22, 2001 9:16 AM
From: Curator3 <curator3@nifca.org>
Reply-To: <curator3@nifca.org>

To: 'Vasif Kortun' <kortun@netone.com.tr>

hi vasif
so the dates will be 5 april - 15 june 2002

did you get the contract? i'm off to berlin to meet some of
the artists and trying to restrain myself with pasha mika and
not consume so much alcohol... how are things? it's snowing
here - hectic with work - things are ok

please send the sogned contract here so we get one thing off
the way

i'll enclose the catalogue cover proposal for proje4dl's
exhibition let me know what you think?

i'm awaiting confirmations from vanessa baird - seems that she
got cold feet about projed4lL show and i'll know later today
whether she'll be able to participate - can't live with them
or without - would be a shame if she decides to drop out
because of ver commitment but if it happens we'll have to
reconsider the layout of the exhibition and just use the lower
floor - i'll let you know by monday-tuesday

best
kari

From: Vasif Kortun [mailto:kortun@netone.com.tr]
Sent: 13. marraskuuta 2001 10:39

To: KARI IMMONEN

Subject: Re: dates

> hi vasif

>

> about the installation
>

>

when can we start putting the works up.... just planning the
tranporation
> timetables
Shall we give it one week? We can start installing march 30.
Is this OK for
you?

>



> also when will the show end...
How is Mid June 15 for the last day
>
> best
>

> kari



